Appeal No. 35

Russia v Spain

Appeals Committee:

Steen Møller (Chairman, Denmark), Herman De Wael (Scribe, Belgium), Naki Bruni (Italy), Jaap van der Neut (Netherlands)

Ladies Teams Round 18

Board 7. Dealer South. All Vulnerable.
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All Pass

Contract: Five Clubs, played by South

Result: 8 tricks, NS -300

The Facts: 

The Double over 1NT was alerted and South asked for an explanation. West wrote “C or D – 10+ point 6+ cards 6 losers”. North/South play different systems depending on the meaning of the Double and South wanted to know if it was penalty or not. She asked West “should you pass?”, to which West responded “I should pass”. West would later explain to the Director that she had misunderstood the English word “should” and intended to say “I could pass”. South called the Director after the bid of 3[. It was clear to her that North had misunderstood her bidding because of different explanation at the other side of the screen.

The Director: 

Ruled that there had been misinformation. He understood that the misinformation caused the derailment of North/South’s bidding and adjusted the score.

Ruling: 

Score adjusted to 3}-1 by South (NS -100)

Relevant Laws: 

Law 75A, 40C,12C2

Conditions of Contest 3.1

East/West appealed.

Present: All players and both Captains

The Players: 

North/South explained that their methods depended on the meaning of the Double. If the Double is for penalties, South’s responses are natural, and 2} shows clubs, nothing else. If the Double shows one suit, the responses become transfers, and 2} is Stayman.

North/South had consulted opponent’s Convention Card, which stated “Cappelletti”, to which had been added, in pencil “mod”. North/South know this convention, but in their country that always implies Penalty doubles.

East/West explain their system. Over 1NT, a Double shows one Minor, 2} both Majors and 2{ one Major. They call this Cappelletti in their country, but they have learnt that this is not correct and so they have added the mention “mod” to their Convention Card.

West explained that she thought she had explained correctly, and she was a bit baffled by the question. She though the word “should” meant “could” and she never intended to say that she “must” absolutely pass.

East/West believed that if North/South’s methods depended so heavily on the meaning of the Double, they should not have asked questions that could possibly be misunderstood.

The Committee: 

Consulted the “Guide to completion of the Convention Card”, in which the convention known as Cappelletti is described. Among the explanations is no mention of a Double showing anything specific, thus making the Double for penalties the standard meaning. The mention Cappelletti on East/West’s Convention Card was in error, and the addition “mod” insufficient. Apart from the fact that the Convention Card ought to have been changed in the prescribed way, an additional note describing in detail the full set of conventional overcalls should have been added.

The Committee felt however, that this misrepresentation on the Convention Card in itself did no damage to North/South. The conventional overcalls, as truly played, should not have posed problems for a pair who have standard defences against these types of conventions. North/South may have been surprised to find out that their opponents were using doubles to show one-suiters, but they certainly had the methods to deal with them.

As to the explanation given, the Committee felt that the description as written on paper was remarkably precise and correct. South should have realized from this explanation that this was not the sort of Double on which West “must” always pass.

The Committee’s decision:

Original table result restored

Director asked to investigate the Convention Card

Deposit: Returned

Committee’s Note:

The Committee asked the Director to investigate further into the Convention Card of East/West, and apply a penalty if necessary. The Director later told the Committee that the change in pencil had been made during the tournament, that no extra sheets were made available and that the change had not been lodged at the systems desk. The Director applied the standard penalty of 0.5 VP.

